

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 626.851, is amended to read:

626.851 PEACE OFFICERS; TRAINING; ELIGIBLE OFFICERS. Subdivision 1. Any police officer employed or elected by any county or municipality of the state of Minnesota shall be eligible to attend such training courses as herein provided in accordance with the rules and regulations of the board.

Subd. 2. Any student successfully completing 1500 hours of law enforcement instruction in a post secondary educational law enforcement program which is approved by the Minnesota state department of education or an accredited institution of higher learning shall be eligible to receive the minimum basic police training as established under section 626.843 conducted by the Minnesota bureau of criminal apprehension in facilities provided by the institute. Upon satisfactory completion of the training course conducted by the bureau the certificate shall be awarded to the individual.

Approved May 23, 1973.

CHAPTER 566—S.F.No.1164

[Not Coded]

An act relating to intoxicating liquor; county licenses in unorganized or unincorporated areas of certain counties.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **ST. LOUIS COUNTY; LIQUOR LICENSES.** Subject to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 340.11, Subdivision 10, and other applicable provisions of the intoxicating liquor law, the county boards of each of the counties of St. Louis, Koochiching, and Itasca may issue combination licenses for the on-sale and off-sale of intoxicating liquor in unorganized or unincorporated areas. No combination license shall be issued to an establishment which is located less than five miles by the most direct route from a municipality which contains an establishment possessing an off-sale liquor license. The fee charged for such licenses shall be competitive with similar license fees in comparable areas for combination on-sale and off-sale licenses. Any license issued pursuant to this section shall be included within the maxi-

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

num number of licenses authorized by section 340.11, subdivision 10. No holder of a combination license issued pursuant to this section shall continue to operate an off-sale business after discontinuance of the on-sale portion of his business.

Sec. 2. This act shall be effective as to each of the counties of St. Louis, Koochiching, and Itasca after approval by the respective county board of each county and upon compliance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

Approved May 23, 1973.

CHAPTER 567—S.F.No.1252

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to state parks; establishing the St. Croix Wild River state park in Chisago county; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 1971, Sections 85.012, Subdivision 1; and 85.012, by adding a subdivision.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **ST. CROIX WILD RIVER STATE PARK; EMINENT DOMAIN PROHIBITED.** No land may be acquired for Wild River state park in Chisago county by eminent domain proceedings, notwithstanding any provision of Minnesota Statutes, Section 85.012, as now enacted or hereafter amended, nor any other law, to the contrary.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 85.012, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

85.012 **STATE PARKS.** Subdivision 1. State parks ~~heretofore~~ established and ~~hereby~~ confirmed as state parks together with the counties in which they are situated are listed in this section and shall ~~hereafter~~ be named as indicated in this section.

The lands described in ~~Laws 1971, Chapter 859, Section 1~~ the session laws establishing or changing the boundaries of each state park are added to included in the boundaries of the state parks designated in Laws 1971, Chapter 859, Section 1 so established or changed. The commissioner of administration for the commissioner of natural resources is authorized to acquire by gift, ~~or purchase, or if expressly authorized by law, by condemnation proceedings~~ the lands as described. Any land which now is or hereafter becomes

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.